D. Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA.
Consulting Engineers

7 PO. BOX 90606, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199
(508) 828-2200 FAX 797-9539

~ 2012 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~
~ 2008 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineening Excellence ~

February 1, 2018

Ms. Kim Dicome

Acting DRB Chair

City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: Tract M-1-B-2-A (Taco Cabana) DRB #1007502

Dear Ms. Dicome:

On behalf of our client, we are requesting Vacation of 1 Public Easement that does nof include Public
Right-of-Way as shown on this plat. The easement was originally put in place by a previous Plat for Tract
M-1-B-2, Recorded on July 25, 2017, as Document Number 2017071458. This Easement was not used
due to changes in design, thus the reason for this Vacation of Public Easement.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

MARK EOODWIN & ASSOCIATES, PA

Hiram L. Crook
Staff Enginser
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